



TVNP Governance Group
2.00 pm 9th September 2021
Zoom

Invited	Chair of each of the working groups*: Graeme Hull Environment Agency (Strategic Projects); Jeremy Garside Tees Valley Wildlife Trust (Natural Assets); Paul Clarke Middlesbrough Borough Council (Engagement); Timothy Crawshaw Chair of TVNP
Apologies	
Chair	Rachel Murtagh TVNP Manager
Secretariat	Louise Richards Tees Valley Nature Partnership

Agenda Item	Notes
Item/meeting/year	
GG/01.01.21 2.00-2.10	<i>Reviewing action points from last meeting</i> Minutes from 10.06.21
GG/02.01.21 2.10-2.25	<i>Reviewing and finalising risk register before taking to steering group</i> ▪
GG/03.01.21 2.25-2.40	<i>MOU for Steering Group Members</i> ▪
GG/04.01.21 2.40-2.55	<i>Evaluation and Reporting</i> ▪
GG/05.01.21 2.55-3.10	<i>Overview of the Budget</i>
GG/06.01.21 3.10-3.30	AOB
	Next meeting: 2.00 pm Wednesday the 8 th of December

*Plus, local group representative.